

To: Arthur Larson
E-Mail: arthur.larson@airbus-ds-gs.com
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: November 03, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0378-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Mr. Larson

I followed up with my supervisor after our last phone conversation. There are still difficulties in approving your current application. We will not be able to grant the CONUS request. You will need to submit STAs for your demo purposes. I know this is a burden for both you and me. The 30 GHz band will not be approved either and must be applied for as an STA. The remaining portion for testing at your location will need to specify the specific receive satellite and its NTIA technical parameters. The massive data requested by our Spectrum Coordination Branch Chief is totally unworkable so please limit the number of satellites requested to those absolutely necessary.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 03, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 29951